# **Tony Tang**

SENIOR FULL STACK ENGINEER

### Details

Rauhankatu 55, Helsinki, Finland 00170

+358 923 169 386 <u>ironheart0225@gmail.com</u> live:.cid.97bcea0d975324f5 Telegram: @ironheart225 Discord: ironheart#1204

### Skills

HTML/CSS

Javascript/Typescript

React.js/Next.js

Vue.js/Nuxt.js

Node.js/Nest.js

Web.3/Ethers

Solidity/Truffle

GraphQL

### Profile

Highly capable, versatile and accomplished Senior IT Engineer with more than 7 years extensive management experience, planning and implementing. I have indepth knowledge of Information Technology, Finance domain, Decentralized Finance and NFT Marketplaces and participated in Web-software development as Full Stack Engineer.

My career goal is to move into management as a CTO, and I know this role would help me hone my leadership skills.

### **Employment History**

### Freelancer at Upwork, California, United States

April 2022 – now

- Develop everything client wants especially in web & mobile development
- Integrate third-party libraries

## Full Stack Engineer at SAM Labs, Massachusetts, United States

AUGUST 2020 - March 2022

- Developed an education platform using React for the frontend and NodeJS for the backend
- Integrated payment system for product checkout using Authorized.net payment API
- Worked with JEST unit test framework to write unite tests for JavaScript code
- Server maintenance and scripting while coordinating with the server team
- Involved in all agile ceremonies like daily stand-ups, backlog pointing sessions, planning sessions, retrospection, etc.

### Full Stack Engineer at Movial, Helsinki, Finland

SEPTEMBER 2016 - JUNE 2020

- Build out a new version of front-end application using NextJS
- Implemented event monitoring on Web3.js
- Developed NFT Market place able to integrate with opensea.io
- Build hybrid mobile apps using React Native and Flutter
- Build CMS management system
- Google Cloud Platform and AWS management

### Web Developer at Webxloo LLC, Florida, United States

APRIL 2014 - JULY 2016

- Ensured a well-architecture platform using React, Typescript, Redux
- Arranged UI with MUI and Ant Design
- Optimized the codebase converting class components to functional component using React Hooks, Redux, Context

#### PHP/Laravel

MySQL/PostgreSQL/MongoDB

GCP/AWS

Bootstrap/TailwindCSS/MUI

Git/BitBucket

- Improved code quality using ESLint, Prettify and Git Hooks
- Stripe integration for payment features

### Education

**Bachelor of Computer Science, University of Helsinki, Finland** SEPTEMBR 2010 - FEBRUARY 2014

- Computer Engineering
- Construction Management
- Data Processing